
 

REGULAR PORT COMMISSION MEETING 
Tuesday, May 21, 2024 at 3:00 PM 

City Council Chambers | 202 N. Virginia Street, Port Lavaca TX 77979 

PUBLIC NOTICE OF MEETING 

The following item will be addressed at this or any other meeting of the Port Commission upon the 

request of the chairman, any member(s) of Port Commission and/or the City Attorney: 

Announcement by the Chairman that Port Commission will retire into closed session for 

consultation with City Attorney on matters in which the duty of the attorney to the Port 

Commission under the Texas disciplinary rules of professional conduct of the state bar of Texas 

clearly conflicts with the open meetings act (title 5, chapter 551, section 551.071(2) of the 

Texas government code). 

(All matters listed under the Consent Agenda item are routine by the Port Commission and will be 

enacted by one motion.  There will not be separate discussion of these items.  If discussion is desired, 

that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately.) 

AGENDA 

Port Commission will consider/discuss the following items and take any action deemed necessary. 

MEETING PROCEDURE 

Public notice is hereby given that the Port Commission of the City of Port Lavaca, Texas, will hold a 

meeting TUESDAY, MAY 21, 2024 beginning at 03:00 p.m., at the regular meeting place in Council 

Chambers at City Hall, 202 North Virginia Street, Port Lavaca, Texas to consider the following items of 

business: 

The meeting will also be available via the video conferencing application “ZOOM”. 

 

Join Zoom Meeting: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81868659188?pwd=N2xrbjFxTlJQTHYwaUtuaFdxVXY5UT09 

 

Meeting ID: 818 6865 9188  

Passcode: 778926 

One Tap Mobile 

+13462487799,,82182482989#,,,,*912619# US (Houston) 

Dial by your location 

+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 

 

Page 1



Port Lavaca, TX REGULAR PORT COMMISSION MEETING May 21, 2024 
 

 
 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC - (Limited to 3 minutes per individual unless permission to speak 

longer is received in advance. You may make public comments as you would at a meeting by logging on 

with your computer and using "Join Zoom Meeting" information on first page of this agenda). 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

a)  MINUTES OF APRIL 16, 2024 - REGULAR MEETING 

 

2. RECEIVE HARBOR MASTER'S INSPECTION / MAINTENANCE REPORT FOR 

APRIL 2024. 

 

REPORTS 

3. RECEIVE FINANCIAL REPORTS OF PORT REVENUE FUND    

a)   Tariff Report  

b)   Account Aging Report 

c)   Payment Report 

d)   Revenue and Expenditure Report  

e)   Balance Sheet / Property Tax Distribution 

f )   Profit and Loss Cash Flow Report 

 

4. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT 

 

5. RECEIVE HARBOR MASTER'S OPERATIONS, PROMOTION/DEVELOPMENT 

ACTIVITY REPORT 

a)  City Harbor 

b)  Nautical Landings Building 

c)  Nautical Landings Marina 

d)  Smith Harbor 

e)  Harbor of Refuge 

 

ACTION ITEMS: NEW BUSINESS 

6. RECEIVE AND DISCUSS STATUS REPORT FROM THE TARIFF DEVELOPMENT 

COMMITTEE. 

Page 2



Port Lavaca, TX REGULAR PORT COMMISSION MEETING May 21, 2024 
 

 
 

COMMENTS  

7. COMMENTS FROM THE COMMISSIONERS. 

 

ADJOURNMENT  

 

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING NOTICE 

This is to certify that the above notice of a regular meeting of The Port Commission of The City of Port 

Lavaca, scheduled for Tuesday, May 21, 2024, beginning at 3:00 p.m., was posted at city hall, easily 

accessible to the public, as of 05:00 p.m. Friday, May 17, 2024. 

                 /s/    Rachel Garza        . 

Rachel Garza, Administrative Assistant  

 

ADA NOTICE 

The Port Lavaca City Hall and Council Chambers are wheelchair accessible.  Access to the building is 

available at the primary north entrance facing Mahan Street.  Special parking spaces are located in the 

Mahan Street parking area.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Port 

Lavaca will provide for reasonable accommodations for persons attending  meetings. To better serve you, 

requests should be received 24 hours prior to the meetings.  Please contact City Secretary Mandy Grant 

at (361) 552-9793 Ext. 230 for assistance. 

 

Page 3



COMMUNICATION

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF MINUTES

__________________________________________________________________

INFORMATION:
a)  MINUTES OF APRIL 16, 2024 - REGULAR MEETING

Page 4



 

REGULAR PORT COMMISSION MEETING 
Tuesday, April 16, 2024, at 10:00 AM 

City Council Chambers | 202 N. Virginia Street, Port Lavaca TX 77979 

MINUTES 

STATE OF TEXAS   § 

COUNTY OF CALHOUN   § 

CITY OF PORT LAVACA    § 

 

On this the 16TH day of April 2024, the Port Commission of the City of Port Lavaca, Texas, 

convened in a regular session at 10:03 a.m. in the regular meeting place in City Council Chambers 

at City Hall, 202 North Virginia Street, Port Lavaca, Texas, with the following Commissioners 

in attendance: 

 
ROLL CALL: 

Alex Davila Commissioner / Chairman 

Mike McGuire Commissioner 

Sue Traylor Commissioner 

Robert Knox Commissioner 

Jamie O’Neil Commissioner 

 

And with the following Commissioners absent: 
Raymond Butler Commissioner / Secretary 

Larry Nichols Commissioner 

 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A)  MINUTES OF MARCH 19, 2024 - REGULAR MEETING 

Motion made by Commissioner McGuire 

 

NOW THEREFORE, LET IT BE RESOLVED BY THE PORT COMMISSION OF THE CITY 

OF PORT LAVACA, TEXAS: 

THAT, the March 19, 2024, minutes of the Regular Port Commission meeting held on April 16th, 

2024, are hereby approved. 

 

Seconded by Commissioner O’Neil 

Page 5

Item #1.



Port Lavaca, TX REGULAR PORT COMMISSION MEETING April 16, 2024 
 

 
 

Motion passed by the following vote: 

 

Voting Aye: Alex Davila, Mike McGuire, Sue Traylor, Robert Knox, and Jamie O’Neil. 

Voting Nay: None 

B)  MINUTES OF APRIL 2, 2024 – SPECIAL MEETING 

Motion made by Commissioner McGuire 

 

NOW THEREFORE, LET IT BE RESOLVED BY THE PORT COMMISSION OF THE CITY 

OF PORT LAVACA, TEXAS: 

THAT, the March 2024 Inspection Report of the Regular Port Commission meeting held on April 

16th, 2024, are hereby approved. 

 

Seconded by Commissioner O’Neil 

 

Motion passed by the following vote: 

 

Voting Aye: Alex Davila, Mike McGuire, Sue Traylor, Robert Knox, and Jamie O’Neil. 

Voting Nay: None 

2. RECEIVE HARBOR MASTER'S INSPECTION / MAINTENANCE REPORT FOR 

MARCH 2024. 

Motion made by Commissioner McGuire 

 

NOW THEREFORE, LET IT BE RESOLVED BY THE PORT COMMISSION OF THE CITY 

OF PORT LAVACA, TEXAS: 

Motion made by Commissioner McGuire 

THAT, the Harbor Master’s March 2024 Inspection Report of the Port Commission 

regular meeting held on April 16th, 2024, are hereby approved. 

 

Seconded by Commissioner O’Neil 

 

Motion passed by the following vote: 

 

Voting Aye: Alex Davila, Mike McGuire, Sue Traylor, Robert Knox, and Jamie O’Neil. 

Voting Nay: None 

 

REPORTS 

3. RECEIVE FINANCIAL REPORTS OF PORT REVENUE FUND    

Page 6

Item #1.



Port Lavaca, TX REGULAR PORT COMMISSION MEETING April 16, 2024 
 

 
 

 

a)   Tariff Report  

b)   Account Aging Report 

c)   Payment Report 

d)   Revenue and Expenditure Report  

e)   Balance Sheet / Property Tax Distribution 

f )   Profit and Loss Cash Flow Report 

A copy of these reports, in their entirety, can be found in the Port Commission meeting 

packet dated April 16th, 2024. 

Agenda item discussed. 

No action was taken. 

 

4. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT 

 The following is a memo, in its entirety, from Interim City Manager Weaver: 

 

 Port Commission Select Committee on Policies, Procedures, Rates, and Fees  

The Committee members Raymond Bulter, Larry Nichols, Jamie O'Neal, Jim Rudellat and 

Jody Weaver met on Tuesday, April 9th. Harbor Master Jim Rudellat is gathering policy and 

procedure information from other ports, particularly Calhoun County and Victoria and the 

committee will meet again prior to the next Port Commission Regular meeting in May. 

 
 Port Commission recommendation to Council regarding Budgetary and Financial 

management policies.  

The City Council adopted a new Budgetary & Financial policy for the FYE 2025 Fiscal year 

which includes the following language: 

 

Ports and Harbors Fund 

It will be the general policy of the City that the fees collected will be spent on maintenance and 

capital improvements of the Ports and Harbors Fund facilities, grounds, and other structures. 

Annually, an amount equal to the sum of all property taxes collected from Port Commission 

leased properties shall be transferred from the General Fund to the Ports and Harbors Fund for 

which sum will be spent on maintenance and capital improvements of the Port facilities, 

grounds, and other structures. No other general fund tax dollars will be used for this purpose, 

except as a loan from the General Fund to the Ports and Harbors Fund, approved by Council. 
 

 

 TPWL Grant — Renovations to the Nautical Landings Marina Breakwater 

TPWL did hear back from USFWS with conditional approval of the bid documents. It is now with 

the TPWD Wildlife Habitat Assessment (WHAB) which takes approximately 45 days to complete 

and then is sent back to USFWS for final approval. Kateryna Thomas, our Capital Improvement 

Projects and Grants Coordinator is working on applying for an extension. 

 

 CDBG-MIT Coastal Resilience Living Shoreline Project 

The Joint Evaluation meeting with the various State and Federal agencies was held on April 10 

and Mott McDonald is still on track with submitting the application next week. Mott McDonald 

Page 7

Item #1.



Port Lavaca, TX REGULAR PORT COMMISSION MEETING April 16, 2024 
 

 
 

is working to address the comments made which included NMFS requested fish gaps in the 

breakwater, TPWL is asking for a 2:1 mitigation for the oysters; GLO wants a coastal boundary 

survey; and USFWS asked if we were planning any mitigation efforts to account for any 

mercury in the sediment. 

 

 

5. RECEIVE HARBOR MASTER'S OPERATIONS, PROMOTION/DEVELOPMENT 

ACTIVITY REPORT 
A) City Harbor 

 
1) 12 April 2024 Prestige Oysters spoke on the phone will sign lease April 15th.  

             
2) 27 March 2024 Track 11 building spoke to the Federation. 

The city needs a Letter of Intent - 5-year lease, the city will resurface the floor. 

 

 

B) Nautical Landings Building 

      **No new information.  
 

 

C) Nautical Landings Marina 

1. Horizon Environmental has been onsite 15 times since the last PC meeting. 

2. Breakwater update (Jody Weaver) 

 
 

D) Smith Harbor 

**No new information.  

 
 

E) Harbor of Refuge 

 

1) 11 April 2024 spoke to Zach Chester with Manson Dredging (dredge pipe) has 
been sold to the Orion Group. 

      
2) Aerial spraying Precision Flying will spray as soon as we get a favorable wind. 

 

ACTION ITEMS: NEW BUSINESS 

6. CONSIDER CHANGING THE TIME FOR THE REGULAR PORT COMMISSION 

MEETING.  
 

Motion made by Commissioner O’Neil 

 

NOW THEREFORE, LET IT BE RESOLVED BY THE PORT COMMISSION OF THE CITY 

OF PORT LAVACA, TEXAS: 

 

THAT, Chairman Davila, makes recommendation to move the regular scheduled Port Commission 

Meetings on the third Tuesday of each month to 3:00 pm.  

Page 8

Item #1.



Port Lavaca, TX REGULAR PORT COMMISSION MEETING April 16, 2024 
 

 
 

 

 

 

Alex Davila, Chairman 

 

Seconded by Commissioner Knox. 

Motion passed by the following vote: 

Voting Aye: Sue Traylor, Robert Knox, and Jamie O’Neil. 

Voting Nay: Alex Davila, Mike McGuire 

Motion carries. 

 

COMMENTS  

7. COMMENTS FROM THE COMMISSIONERS. 

Agenda item discussed. 

No action necessary. 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

Commissioner O’Neil made a motion to adjourn the meeting. 

Commissioner Traylor seconded this motion. 

Motion passed by the following vote: 

 

Voting Aye: Alex Davila, Mike McGuire, Sue Traylor, Robert Knox, and Jamie O’Neil. 

Voting Nay: None 

The meeting was adjourned at 10:30 a.m. 

 

 

These minutes were approved on May 21, 2024. 

 

 

ATTEST: 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Rachel Garza, Admin Assist. 

 

 

Page 9

Item #1.



COMMUNICATION

SUBJECT: RECEIVE HARBOR MASTER'S INSPECTION / MAINTENANCE REPORT 

FOR APRIL 2024.

__________________________________________________________________

INFORMATION:

Page 10



Port Lavaca Port Commission  

Monthly Inspection 

 

Month: APRIL 2024    Location: NLM / Smith Harbor 

COMPLETED:  5/15/2024 

 

1. Boats  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:   

 

2. Decking 

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments:  

 

3. Main Frame & Floats  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:  

 

4. Dock Boxes  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments: Dock A there are six dock boxes with broken hinges and 

Three boxes missing.  

 

5. Water Lines, Valves, Etc.  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments: 7 May 2024 Barefoot Construction replaced bad  

Ball valves & constructed new mounting brackets. 14 May 2024 

Port Lavaca Plumbing repaired water leak at Dock A main line in parking lot. 

 

6. Electrical & Lights  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:  

 
Page 11

Item #2.



7. Pilings, Guides & Rollers  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments:  

 

8. Rub Rails & Fenders  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments: Dock A there are two 6’ sections of rub rail damaged. 

 

9. Cleats & Kevels  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments: Dock A 15 broken cleats, Dock B 2 broken cleats.  

 

10. Gates & Locks 

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments:  

 

11. Dredging  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:   

 

12. Cement   

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments:  

 

13. Bulkhead  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Com 

 

 

 

Harbor Master: _________________________ 

Page 12

Item #2.



Port Lavaca Port Commission  

Monthly Building Inspection 

 

Month: APRIL 2024   Location: NLB 

COMPLETED: 5/15/2024 

 

1. Building Maintenance: 

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments: 24 April 2024 Called Dowel Pest Control treat building 

for rats,    

 

2. Decking: 

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments:    

 

3. Flooring:  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:  

 

4. Windows:  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:  

 

5. Water Lines, Valves, Etc.  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable 

Comments:   

 

6. Electrical & Lights  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:   

 

 

Page 13

Item #2.



7. HVAC  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments:   

 

8. Roof: 

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments: 14 May 2024 Barefoot Construction build two new 

fiberglass cupulos.    

 

9. Parking: 

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:  

 

10. Fire Extinguishers: 

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments:  

 

11.  Hand Railing:  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:  

 

12. Stairs & Steps 

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments:  

 

 

 

 

Harbor Master: _________________________ 

 

Page 14

Item #2.



Port Lavaca Port Commission  

Monthly Inspection 

 

Month: APRIL 2024     Location: City Harbor  

COMPLETED: 5/21/2024 

 

1. Fueling Area   

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:    

 

2. Decking 

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments:  

 

3. Main Frame & Floats  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:  

 

4. CLEAN UP 

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:  

  

5. Water Lines, Valves, Etc.  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:  

 

6. Electrical & Lights  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:  15 April 2024 Barefoot Construction serviced HVAC unit 

replaced bad thermostat replaced door sweeps & replaced bad 

receptacle plug. 22 April 2024 repaired hole in cinder block wall( birds were 

coming in building) adjusted front door hyd. closure.  

 

Page 15

Item #2.



7. Pilings, Guides & Rollers  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments:  

 

8. Rub Rails & Fenders  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments:  

 

9. Cleats & Kevels  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:   

 

10. Gates & Locks 

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments:  

 

11. Railing  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:   

 

12. Cement Slab  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments:   

 

13. Bulkhead  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments: 

   

27 March 2024 spoke to Cammron with the Federation, if she could send me 

a Letter of Intent that they would sign 5 year lease that the City would  

Refinish the floor in the building.  

 

 

Harbor Master: _________________________ 

Page 16

Item #2.



Port Lavaca Port Commission  

Monthly Inspection 

Month: APRIL 2024     Location: Harbor of Refuge 

COMPLETE: 5/15/2024 

 

1. Road  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:   

 

2. Rail spur 

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments: 11 Dec 2023 City Council want to use grant funds for drainage  

Culvert replacement under rail spur. 

 

3. Main Frame & Floats  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:  

 

4. Environmental  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:  

  

5. Water Lines, Valves, Etc.  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:  

 

6. Electrical & Lights  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:  

 

7.  PERMIT  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments:   Page 17

Item #2.



 

8. Rub Rails & Fenders  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments:  

 

9. Cleats & Kevels  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:  

 

10. Gates & Locks 

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments:  

 

11. Mulch  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:  

 

12. Cement Cap  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments: 

 

13. Bulkhead  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments:   

   

14.  CLEAN UP 

Condition:  Satisfactory    Unsatisfactory    Not Applicable 

Comments: 3 April 2024 took John Sterling with Precision Flying Service out to 

the old dump site at HOR for aerial spraying. They will spray when the wind 

Is out of the right direction. 

 

  

Harbor Master: _________________________  

Page 18

Item #2.



COMMUNICATION

SUBJECT: RECEIVE FINANCIAL REPORTS OF PORT REVENUE FUND

__________________________________________________________________

INFORMATION:
a)   Tariff Report

b)   Account Aging Report

c)   Payment Report

d)   Revenue and Expenditure Report

e)   Balance Sheet / Property Tax Distribution

f )   Profit and Loss Cash Flow Report

Page 19



Page 20

Item #3.



Page 21

Item #3.



Page 22

Item #3.



Page 23

Item #3.



Page 24

Item #3.



Page 25

Item #3.



Page 26

Item #3.



Page 27

Item #3.



Page 28

Item #3.



Page 29

Item #3.



Page 30

Item #3.



Page 31

Item #3.



Page 32

Item #3.



Page 33

Item #3.



Page 34

Item #3.



PORT COMMISSION PAYMENT REPORT - APRIL 2024

VENDOR    NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAME           DESCRIPTION CHECK # AMOUNT

01-103058 BAREFOOT, MARK E. I-002112 504 51000533.14 CONTRACTED SERVICES : DECK REPAIR - NL 65352 $4,775.00
01-103058 BAREFOOT, MARK E. I-002116 504 51000533.14 CONTRACTED SERVICES: AC REPAIR & MAINTENACE 65456 $448.00

VENDOR TOTALS $5,223.00

01-102565 CARD SERVICE CENTER I-0305/032024 504 51000521.01 OFFICE : PHONE CASE 629 $64.95
01-102565 CARD SERVICE CENTER I-0305/032024 504 51000521.01 OFFICE : DONUT PALACE - PORT COMMISSION 629 $38.50

VENDOR TOTALS $103.45

01-101609 COASTAL OFFICE PRODUCTS I-OE-QT-25778-1 504 51000544.50 R & M- FURNITURE: R.GARZA  DESK 65466 $1,977.70

VENDOR TOTALS $1,977.70

01-102490 U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOC. I-03/2024 504 51000525.01 FUEL : FUEL MARCH 2024 65379 -$0.84

VENDOR TOTALS -$0.84

01-102645 GEXA ENERGY, LP I-33961002-4 504 51000536.01 ELECTRICITY  : ELECTRICITY SERVICES MARCH 65382 $1,974.56
NAUTICAL LANDING FLOOD LIGHT  $64.84
NL BOAT SLIPS $291.10
HARBOR OF REFUGE $0.00
HARBOR OF REFUGE FLOOD LIGHT $626.04
CITY HARBOR $0.00
106 S COMMERCE ST UNIT MAIN - North Meter: $ 676.47 /  South Meter: $316.11 = $992.58

VENDOR TOTALS $1,974.56

Page 35

Item #3.



PORT COMMISSION PAYMENT REPORT - APRIL 2024

VENDOR    NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAME           DESCRIPTION CHECK # AMOUNT

01-100700 MCGREW, TERRI I-412773 504 51000523.03 CLEANING & JANITORIAL : CLEANING SERVICES 65401 $620.00

VENDOR TOTALS $620.00

01-104355 PORT LAVACA PLUMBING I-881 504 51000533.14 CONTRACTED SERVICES: CLEARED SEWER STOPPAGE 65501 $145.00

VENDOR TOTALS $145.00

01-100335 PORT LAVACA, CITY OF I-03/2024 504 51000536.03 WATER : WATER/ SEWER MARCH 2024 65411 $590.39

VENDOR TOTALS $590.39

01-102309 REPUBLIC SERVICES #847 I-0847-001325321   504 51000533.14 CONTRACTED SERVICES : CONTAINER - PORT COMM. 65416 $389.75

VENDOR TOTALS $389.75

01-102621 UNIFIRST CORPORATION I-2680049478 504 51000523.03 CLEANING & JANITORIAL : CLEANING SUPPLIES 65432 $70.78
01-102621 UNIFIRST CORPORATION I-2680052981 504 51000523.03 CLEANING & JANITORIAL : CLEANING SUPPLIES 65432 $129.95
01-102621 UNIFIRST CORPORATION I-2680055044 504 51000523.03 CLEANING & JANITORIAL : CLEANING SUPPLIES 65432 $65.77
01-102621 UNIFIRST CORPORATION I-2680055737 504 51000523.03 CLEANING & JANITORIAL : CLEANING SUPPLIES 65432 $70.07
01-102621 UNIFIRST CORPORATION I-2680056411 504 51000523.03 CLEANING & JANITORIAL : CLEANING SUPPLIES 65521 $43.98
01-102621 UNIFIRST CORPORATION I-2680057099 504 51000523.03 CLEANING & JANITORIAL : CLEANING SUPPLIES 65521 $43.98
01-102621 UNIFIRST CORPORATION I-26852241 504 51000523.03 CLEANING & JANITORIAL : CLEANING SUPPLIES 65432 $118.45

VENDOR TOTALS $542.98

$11,565.99REPORT GRAND TOTAL 

Page 36

Item #3.



Page 37

Item #3.



Page 38

Item #3.



Page 39

Item #3.



Page 40

Item #3.



Page 41

Item #3.



Page 42

Item #3.



Page 43

Item #3.



Page 44

Item #3.



Page 45

Item #3.



Page 46

Item #3.



Page 47

Item #3.



Page 48

Item #3.



Page 49

Item #3.



Page 50

Item #3.



Page 51

Item #3.



Page 52

Item #3.



Page 53

Item #3.



Page 54

Item #3.



Page 55

Item #3.



Page 56

Item #3.



COMMUNICATION

SUBJECT: CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

__________________________________________________________________

INFORMATION:

Page 57



Page 58

Item #4.



COMMUNICATION

SUBJECT: RECEIVE HARBOR MASTER'S OPERATIONS, 

PROMOTION/DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITY REPORT

__________________________________________________________________

INFORMATION:
a)  City Harbor

b)  Nautical Landings Building

c)  Nautical Landings Marina

d)  Smith Harbor

e)  Harbor of Refuge

Page 59



Page 60

Item #5.



COMMUNICATION

SUBJECT: RECEIVE AND DISCUSS STATUS REPORT FROM THE TARIFF 

DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE.

__________________________________________________________________

INFORMATION:

Page 61



Page 62

Item #6.



Page 63

Item #6.



Page 64

Item #6.


	Top
	Item #1.	APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	MINUTES 4.16.204

	Item #2.	RECEIVE HARBOR MASTER'S INSPECTION / MAINTENANCE REPORT
	Monthly Inspection NLM
	MONTHLY NLB INSPECTION
	Monthly Inspection City Harbor
	Monthly Inspection HOR

	Item #3.	RECEIVE FINANCIAL REPORTS OF PORT REVENUE FUND
	Equalizer 5.2024
	HELENA 5.2024
	AGING 5.2024
	APRIL 2024
	REV AND EXP 5.2024
	BALANCE SHEET 5.2024
	PROFIT AND LOSS 5.2024

	Item #4.	CITY MANAGER'S REPORT
	AGENDA 4 5.2024

	Item #5.	RECEIVE HARBOR MASTER'S OPERATIONS, PROMOTION/DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITY REPORT
	AGENDA 5

	Item #6.	RECEIVE AND DISCUSS STATUS REPORT FROM THE TARIFF DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE.
	AGENDA 6 5.2024

	Item #7.	COMMENTS FROM THE COMMISSIONERS
	Bottom



